

(142)

(22)

2 December 1958

George Popowitch
UFO Research Committee
P. O. Box 5242
Akron 13, Ohio

Dear Mr. Popowitch:

Thank you for your letter of 19 November 1958.

We have forwarded your letter of inquiry concerning Unidentified Flying Objects to the Department of the Air Force for action. Contrary to your statement, we do not take an "active interest in the unidentified flying objects picture."

Sincerely,

Distribution:

Original and 1 - forward

1 - Air Force

1 - Chapin (Admin Bldg.-229)

2 - AS/ST

2 - ASD/ST

1 - ASD/H/Air ✓

OSI/ASD [initials]

Approved for Release

2/2010

all forwarded
no [initials]

142

This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The Black Vault



The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: **<http://www.theblackvault.com>**